From: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

To: ' I Il &.COCR; Dufy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: FW: Matt Conversation
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 5:28:31 PM

From: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 5:28:30 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Matt Conversation

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Matt asked if it was worth talking to- and seeing if they have the necessary drugs as they have

health care facilities. Also, he talked'to_ about how they obtained the

drugs. Apparently,_ called every community hospital in the state and found one that

had some they could borrow. Matt thought we should Contac
_ to see if we can find any in stock.

Brian
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From: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

" To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc: . Keinan, Scolt@CDCR
Subject: FW: Approved purchase
Date: - Thursday, August 19, 2010 1:25:17 PM
John,

Here is the approval from Brett Morgan. Let me know.

Brian

From: Morgan, Brett@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 1:24 PM
To: Gilpin, Timothy@CDCR

Cc: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

Subject: Approved purchase

John McAuliffe, who works on contract for us on lethal injection and death penalty issues,

will be contacting you. He needs to purchase a list on-line of community hospitals. The list

costs about $65. Please assist John in purchasing the list.
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Dufiy, Brlan@CDCR
Subject: RE: Purchase Order #
Date: Friday, August 20, 2010 11:04:00 AM

Going down the list...... Same response so far with 23 called....Who are you? Why are you asking?

And we do not give out that information to the public!
John

From: Duffy, Brian@CDCR [mailto:Brian.Duffy@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 10:43 AM ,
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order # || NN

John,
Any luck with calling hospitals? Anything | can do to help?

Brian

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent:- Friday, August 20, 2010 9:47 AM

To: Gaddi, Kathy@CDCR; Duffy, Brlan@CDCR
Subject: FW: Purchase Order #

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:46:50 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Fw: Purchase Order # ||

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Scott

See email. | called yesterday and sald we needed a date. Also told- if he got a hold of any ship it to
us immediately.

John

rrom:
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Fri Aug 20 06:19:22 2010
Subject: RE; Purchase Order #

John, | received an update on your order this morming...

-Pentothal is expected to be available again sometime in the 4th quarleré(ﬂ 0(Oct-Dec 2010). This will
ship when it is available.

-Pancuronium is expected to be available again by the end of August 2010. This will ship when it is
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available also.

_Potassium Chloride is on ‘Allocation’. | am not sure what this means for us, | am waiting for a clearer
answer on this. In the meantime, | am trying to pursue a different source for this product. | could have
this as early as next week. | will let you know if/iwhen | do get it. ’

ll-forward-any-information-as-1-get-it-Also; I-will-let-you-know-at least weekly-even-if there are no_new

updates.

Thanks,

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:16 PM
To:

Subject: Purciase Order #h

Just would like to follow up on the status of the order. Mainly | would like to know if you have any
status as to when or if you have been contacted as to a possible date the order can be filled. Thanks
in advance

John McAuliffe

(o) I

ACLU PRA 000915 LI000784



From: McAullffe, Johp@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Re:
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:39:17 PM

Don't forget the componding pharmacies.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 15:32:23 2010
Subject: RE:

Didn’t we also canvass local hospitals?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:17 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott

No we did not. With and the Receiver changing their positions on helping then not helping the
National shortage had come in play. We did ask
John
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From: ' Kernan, ScoR@CDCR

To: I cCoCR; Duffy, Brlan@CDCR
Subject: FW: . ’
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:45:57 PM

From: Cate, Malt@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:45:47 PM
To: Kernan; Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Auto forwarded by a Rule

I don't understand why they didn't reach out when we mentioned those avenues specifically. Perhaps
B o I ' v=ve 2 cai nto [ "

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 15:40:43 2010
Subject: FW:

Fyi Not sure if you wantto go back now and ask?
Still have not heard from AZ. Trying not to press too hard. As soon as | hear from them I'll call you

Scott |

From: McAuIIffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:37 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: .

| called approximately 100 Hospitals and local general surgery centers.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Wed Sep 29 15:32:23 2010
Subject: RE

- Didn’t we also canvass local hospitals? '

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:17 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott. - .
No we did not. With  and the Receiver changing their positions on helping then not helping the.
National shortage had come in play. We did ask . ’
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John
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